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'.- Veron Chen !LKKAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 4:53 PM

To: ‘Best Auto K'; SUR

Subject: RE: PCT619P - REPAIR ESTIMATE-DOA: 12/1/2019
Dear Yan,

Vehicle excess $1500/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 3:20 PM

To: 'Best Auto K' <bestautokpl@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PC7619P - REPAIR ESTIMATE-DOA: 12/1/2019

Dear Yan,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle PC 7619P (Excess S0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 9:54 AM

To: 'Best Auto K' <bestautokpl@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@|k 0.Ccom=
Subject: RE: PC7619P - REPAIR ESTIMATE

Dear Yan,



o
"

3,

< still pending approval from insurance.

You may check with OIC Catherine Thia.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Best Auto K <bestautokpl@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 9:30 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: PC7619P - REPAIR ESTIMATE

Morning Veron Chen,
How long does it take time to know insurance answer ?

Thanks & Regards,

Yan

Best Auto K Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-11 Auto Hub Singapore 417921
T: 6604 9883 F: 6604 9823

On Mon, Jan 21, 2019 at 5:41 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Yan.

Pending approval from insurance.

Best Regards,
Veran Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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e B!I-:'E-rl, paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From:; Best Auto K < utokpl@gmail. >
sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 5:25 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: PC7619P - REPAIR ESTIMATE

Hi Nivitha,
May i know how about the latest status of the vehicle PC7619P od claim case.

Thanks & Regards,

Yan

Best Auto K Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-11 Auto Hub Singapore 417921

T: 6604 9883 F: 6604 9823

On Mon, lan 21, 2019 at 5:22 PM Best Auto K <bes kpl il.com> wrote:

Hi Nivitha,
May i know how about lathe vehicle PC7619P od claim case latest status

Thanks & Regards,
Yan
Best Auto K Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-11 Auto Hub Singapore 417921



T- 6604 9883 F: 6604 9823

On Fri, Jan 18, 2019 at 3:50 PM Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=> wrote:

Dear Yan,
Recelved, with thanks.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@ |kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{q08933)

From: Best Auta K [mailto:bestautokpl@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 3:45 PM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com
Cc: catheri ne.thia@sg.cntaiping.com
Subject: Re: PC7619P - REPAIR ESTIMATE

Hi Liminda,

Sorry for the inconvenience. Kindly refer to Amended attachment.



Thanks & Regards,

Yan

Best Auto K Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-11 Auto Hub Singapore 41 7921

T: 6604 9883 F: 6604 9823

On Fri, Jan 18, 2019 at 3:39 PM Best Auto K <bestautokpl@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Liminda,

Kindly refer to attachment for this vehicle repair estimate amount.

Thanks & Regards,

Yan
Best Auto K Pte Ltd
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-11 Auto Hub Singapore 417921

T: 6604 9883 F: 6604 9823

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
; WWW.avg.com
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Veron Chen !LKI(Autnz 2

From: Veron Chen (LEKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 3:20 PM

To: ‘Best Auto K'; SUR

Subject: RE: PCT619P - REPAIR ESTIMATE-DOA: 12/1/2019
Attachments: MARK EST.pdf

Dear Yan,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle PC 7619P (Excess $0/-).

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

*Our client reserve their right_not to payv if there is no valid approval obtained before repar.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: B256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 9:54 AM

To: 'Best Auto K' <bestautokpl@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PC7T615P - REPAIR ESTIMATE

Dear Yan,
Still pending approval from insurance.

You may check with OIC Catherine Thia.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email Ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Best Auto K < | all.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 9:30 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkau m>
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

On Man, Jan 21, 2019 at 5:41 PM Veron Chen {LKKAuto) <yeronchen@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Yan,

Pending approval from insurance.

Bast Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Best Auto K < kpl@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 5:25 PM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: PC7619P - REPAIR ESTIMATE

Hi Hivitha,

May i know how about the latest status of the vehicle PC7619P od claim case.



L

Thanks & Regards,

Ve

Best Auto K Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-11 Auto Hub Singapore 417921

T: 6604 9883 F: 6604 9823

On Mon, Jan 21, 2019 at 5:22 PM Best Auto K <bestautokpl@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Nivitha,

May | know how about lathe vehicle PC7619P od claim case latest status

Thanks & Regards,

Yan

Best Auto K Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-11 Auto Hub Singapore 417921

T: 6604 9883 F: 6604 9823

On Fri, Jan 18, 2019 at 3:50 PM Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Yan,

Received, with thanks.



(BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lklauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Best Auto K [mailto:bestautokpl@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, 1B January 2019 3:45 PM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com
Cc: catherine.thia@sg.cntalping.com
Subject: Re: PC7615P - REPAIR ESTIMATE

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

‘l
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1222018 Marmen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail |s associated with :

*PCTGL9P (SNM19D0200281)
oD
Jan 12 2015 12:00AM
[LK.CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD)
Bast Aucto K Pte Ltd

: ugl-._f Reply Al 1 Mark as Unresd ! Print Hui;w | Delete Message | Forward |

From China Taiping Insurance [Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) (CHINA_TAIPING), sent on 22/01/2019 15:04 PM,
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandste Approved (S$6660.00) - PC7619P - Ciaim Handler: Catherine Thia

Approved: 6660,00:pls aifc. |

mHEH‘I‘S SUMMARY
There are no documents.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index. cim Pusebox=3VCmail &luseaction=dsp_viewhmode=1alinboxid=1422794 A 0omalnid=114I0bjld=12... 12
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sssoriser)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.comassignments@lkkauto.com

To:! China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.  From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

3 Anson Road 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25
#16-00 Springleaf Tower Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079902 Singapore 408933
Amn:  Cathenne Thia Date; 21 Jan 20189
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Na : PCT618P Accident Date D12701/2018
Make : TOYOTA HIACE Palicy No. :
DMCVSN3OBTOB18000
Assignment Data  : 16/01/2019 Excess + 550,00
Date of Inspection : 16/01/2019 Est. Duralion of Repair :0.00
Inspection At : BEST AUTO K PTE LTD (HQ)
2 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 2, #01-11 KAK| BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417821

Point of iImpact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact | damages front nfs portion and parts claimed are consistenl lo the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 1 8,785.00
Revisad Amount 5% 5,320.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 1,340.00
Total 55 6,660.00

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5% 68.000.00
COE !/ PARF Rebate ‘8% 26.848.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 58 41,152.00
Remarks
{ X))

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amounl. We have also confirmed excess and policy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments

mmriflinm,nmm.mwu.dm?fuu-m-MTRndjmwlmnmp_mu&ﬂmdFM-nnmhﬂldtmrmr. a

2



11172018 Marimen e-Claims

View Sent Message ’

This mall is associated with :

“PCTGL19P (SNM19D0D200281)
oo
Jan 12 2019 12:00AM
LK, CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD]
Best Auto K Pte Lid

[Resend | | View Recipients || Print Message | _ Delete Message | _Forward |

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 17/01/2019 13:27 PM.
To CHINA_TAIPING
Subject 0D SURVEY PC 7619P

Dear Catherine,
Please be Informed that we have inspected the vehicle PC 7619P on 16/1/20189.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
“eron Chen

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There gra no documents.

ntmmunmmtmmmwumm.mmmﬂvmlmmmmm"ﬂmmnmmmmm_wmu:mm_m.. 12



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 2:28 PM

Te: assignments

Ce: bestautokpl@gmail.com

Subject: PC7619P QD claim

Attachments: 20190116141947 pdf

Dear LKK oic

Please assist to survey vehicle on urgent basis
We will create in Merimen shortly

Thanks

Catherine Thia
Senior Executive
Motor Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078600
Direct (65) 6389 6193

Www.sg cntaiping.com

ANNIVERSARY
fu Sspapace siuee 1938

Dhixclaimer

This messape is confidential: Its coments do not constitule a oM
where provided for in a written agreement between Yow and China

nt by China Taiping Invurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid ercept
Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. Any unauthorized

disclosure, wye or dixsemination, cither in whole or partial, 1y prohibited. If vou are not the intended rec iplent af the message,

please notify the sender immediately

From: sinx@sg.chinataiping.com [mailto:sinx@sg.chinataiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 2:23 PM
To: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject:



Evon Char

From: Best Auto K <bestautokpl@gmail.coms> @'}

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: PC761P - GIAREPORT & PHOTOS _~ CZ‘D

Altachments: SAS2535137.PDF

Hi, DH‘QI%HSQL}U(&}K&'UD
Kindly refer to attached for insurance own damage claims.

Thanks & Regards, -~

Fan (: O, ] Z

Best Auto K Pte Ltd =

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-11 Auto Hub Singapore 417921
T: 6604 9883 F: 6604 9823 J
S\ Aoz g

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
FFor more information please visit hittp://www.symanteccloud.com

Teee= Bl -
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»Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Owner 10

Wehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Imtended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value

Original Registration Data:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod(Years):

POP Paid

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2019

Dap  FoF yv

P‘F &E,:'J'I-I-f T
NV 53]

PARFICNF Rahata Foaiibee

Company
ORG9E

PCT&19P

Mo

16 Jan 2019
TOYOTA

HIACE DX 2.8 AUTOD
White

2018
1GDB299248
GDOH2011009131
£37,567.00
150ct 2018
150ct 2018

0

$1879.00

Mo

$0.00

14 Oct 2028

€ - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$27,556.00
$26,848.00
$26,848.00

RS-V 8, GOV, SG/IB VTR ECTON ENgUINE R S DATE DY UDICOSOMELISreginpul /- UL | N_ILISFUSUSUUY | |
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1182018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMar
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MCHW 1 BMEINGT | Chang Hoe Molor Pie L - Yishan

. ENTHY DATE & TIME: 140132018 1345

<o SUBMITTED BY. Efsstn Binls SMohormesd Oifmon

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

7 Plaase report m e dotads of he acodant o speed up e claims process

2 This Form must be compilstad by the Policyholder andior the Authorissd Driver

1 information provided must be aa truthful and sccurate ae possible. Amy willul misrepresontation of witholding of matetisl facts may sliow msuranoe CoMpanes o
repudiate pobcy Rability

4 Tha issue and accepisnce of this Farm by insummnce companies is nol an adrmisaon of palicy linbility on the part of the insurance companias

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the insuers of e GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insutance Assockston of Singapcrs (GLA) for
arehiving snd that coples of this report will, for s fes, be made avallable upon application by inlerested partes

7. By the lodpement of fhis repon i the insurers, you herebly consent to the archiving of Mis Mpor &1 the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
Eloresaid

Date Of Report 14/01/2019 13:45
Date Of Accident 12/01/2019 13:00
Exact Location Of Accident TAGORE LANE
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number PCT619P
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner L. K. ANG CONSTRUCTION FTE LTD
Co Reqg No 198600969E
Email Address LKANGCOELKAC.COM.SG
Moblle Phone No
Altarnative Phone No OFFICE-64532688
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Maode HIACE DX 2.8 AUTO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of acoident COMMERCIAL USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

Y
for repair to your vehicla? o

Il No, Please stale action 1o be laken

Vahicle Category
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Typae Of Coverage
Flaat Policy

Policy Number
Covar Nole Number
Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experancs
Gander

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMB1SN3067081800

15/10/18 - 14/10/189

HAMZAH BIN MOHAMED SAID
512405508

26/00M1857

OUTDOOR

01021878

40 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-86331921

NOEMAIL
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Address BLK 101 BT. BATOK WEST AVE 6 #0142
Poslcode 650101

Was drver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Wealher Conditions CLEAR

Road Surfaca DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (Including own vehicle)

involved in the accidant 3
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance

Number of Passangars (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

Il Yes Please siate which Police Station

Police Station Name ANG MO KIO NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address MPES;EHG MO KIO AVE 9, POSTCODE: 569784 , COUNTRY.
Pollce Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4849999 - FAX NO: 62181388

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT ATTACHED. *OWN DAMAGE CLAIM BY BEST AUTO CARE"

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Regisiration Number GVB435R
Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour PARKED
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Nama of Drivar SAN WIN
MNRIC/Passport Numbear GES544TTX
Contact Numbear
Addrass
Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Natura Of Damage
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No.-Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicla Make/Modeal/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

D

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

SMC3324B
PARKED

FPRIVATE CAR
TAN SO0ON HOW
56875424
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SKETCH PLAN VEHICLE NO.: _Pc 314l

INSURER * Choe Tolpine

IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE & TIME: 1>[[11 G (3 =

L

Fieass repon correctly the dewails of the sccioent 12 tpesd Up The clism procos,

The Farm mudt be completed by the Polieyholéer and/pe the Autharied Dijrer.

Infrmation prowided muil be an truthiul and seoy rete an pevaibibe. Any willil misicprmertston of wirhelling of malenal
TACTL Py dlErw ERELTaNGe comipan et 12 repudiate Bolicy liakility.

The siaie and srcrpance of the | 0m by imurants companes b net an ad masen of golcy Lisdity on the part of the inuranis
Lomanes

S Amy fale reporing may Be referred o Bhe Paiice for imvitiganion

L { I
Fev evcider's GEFTTLIe Drswer & Bightat are
Sate & Tara I drvews w oot the podoyhimicet )
[ate & Tiese.

The rrport will b forwaiced by the imuren of [he GIA Reooeds Wasagement [entre eitabliched By the Cenetsl inuranoe
Aggotiatien of Smgapore (GIA) for s hiving end that copmt of this report will for & fee be made sesllable uoon agolcastion by
etereted partie

By the lodgrmant of the report 2o tha isuters, you herety consent t9 the archiving o this Feaomt 3 the centie snc (o coples of
the repatt being made saeiabie alorepig.

Cootent under the Pervonal Data Protection Act [FDFA)
Tummderitend. scktawiedge, ag oo and comesnt that

fal Wy inarer, my sorkshop and the General hirnarance Anodation of Smgapore ["GIA"| may/ame pernEad 10 coberl, use,
o and/or proces my pervo=al data/pe-sanal informuanon 31 out i e fion| sna ary oiter cernral inbarmat e
provicrd by me o porsessed by mry knurce [oelectively the “Personal information”] and disclove and tramler weh
Perrgnal infarrmalan (o sl insurer(tl wha have mnured setuciel| bvoleed in ik scodert Ll i e (s ] s hewve i red
wetscioly] meakad i This acodent sl be coliecteety reforred 2o a0t “insurens” |, the Insuren’ @wpern/ls foms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapare and any relawant povernmest ageroy/aitharity (Sach o the padivel. for the purpatels)

of

1l processing. sanding snd/er cusling @ my (e ciuding e werieement ol the claims snd any recesuny
srervigations relating 1o the caem

{1l meetigati=g the socicem sndbod my claies,
liifhcanrying oul ariljor desling with my IAIruCt om) BT nespeading T Ay eegqiuenes Dy me.

Ilv) adirvmiatasrg Aoy cliets [intladmg the muadng of Lrnpomaence stements emies, MEROTTS O NOTCeL (0 e,
whgh pould mvolve dotiowe of gertein perranal datn aboul me to bring sbout deliwery of the sorme 2y wied &1 on the
exturnal iver of emesiopas/ma| paikages]; andifor

twl commpbying weth appicabile lew in scme st eg, procosslne. handing and/for desling wich my claurs (calectiesly (he
“Purpowes” |
(B)  al surerii] who have Imured wehchn)y| invmovcd it the acodent and ke Insurens’ eeetaw B, maylar e pormitied
o mnlect, s, dacke ancnr process my Perianal iInformation for one & more of the sbove Purpotey ad

jei ey Person gl imbormanan may/ian be d sdosed by dry of the ingcers andfer GlA to thes (hod party yervice prowdes o
agmatsiingiuding Iheis wwyerlew frmd), which may be ped autude of Sngapore, for gne or mare of 1 above Purposed

id}  my Fersonal information wit sho Ce collscted snd e 0 compde caims hadory for the purpots of fraud detection,
nvrtgetion and mansgement n presett and ol e ilaimm

el the irformation sa collectsd under (J] showe may be thared | encosed:

1 v il irurers andlor any sther thisd parties that aust in evabuating, estngating, contraling or marsging fraud,
regalatort luw ertnrcement and governeienl spesded s tansonably required for tha purpavet stated, or

|11 for comphying wein requitements undey smy rogulsiant, s or oo ondere

’r_ﬁl - "?'. 1

f=i =y

. ]-;'-J .
o i

\&
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SKETCH PLAN
Tl A pcAHAF
SR B@vibiirm (hewed)
| Can | W
1 = | e Ay CREERS
] 5 E;‘l L1 lgmei23a4 8 (E=d)
g | ﬁi = . Ta Soor How
=11 E:-*"nhwﬂ - SEddvyoy T
.H } .1 r, ﬂ i 1 - - e
;:'-"-
l IIIE' -y P—.

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

_EJ_,{:'-J de  Pelita P-LP-WJ nJa l:-f}gr‘i u“ﬂ‘}rﬁ L9
- ' ' ,

Note Please note that your insures may have 14days Time Frame for you to submit an Own Damage Claim
undet your own camprehensive policy Please check with your policy for mone infotmabon

DECLARATION G,
e deelere the foregong el boulars ate tiue bn cvery reupet fel” \ A

/;-;;.r-;.‘ ir ’

o™ G 3 s 1 wli Ii

@ O A s
Potcy b _ri r Drivers & rl"’.'. w (Cr=tir Beruwmnerd 1« Lgr ature
Data b Time 1 dreeer 5 1ot the pol ceboldar] b ( 'rg_)

bt & T WRILFN N

i} Chimtry Cowry Fihicy { ) Gl Thad Pamy *;Hmﬂmr
idmmnhwm% Beet Puh Lee )
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Feice Staton Of n

Ang Mo Kio Nerth N C

51 Aﬁun Kio Avenue B SINGAPORE
5607

Tel No 18002849600

0 MO

Frapyeat 1 3roea
1ol 2

Report No Fr20180112/2051

Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No "ismnnniw No
RF A OA R — —— — ___ a7 L
Name Of Infarmant
HAMZAH BIN MOHAMED SAID BLK 101 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 6 #01-42
= N ~ SINGAPORE 850101
iC Type / ID No Contact No
NRIC NO / $12405508 Home/Office Matile
98331921
Nationaity fn‘uﬂm
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Occupation E:‘ "foe of Brth  Race
PRIVATE DRIVER 61 1957 anese
Ingtitubon/School Name
DaeTime CTT Incicant Location Of Incdant
12/01/2019 15:00 TAGORE LANE SINGAPORE
Brief details.

On 12/1/2019 at abaut 13000, | was travelling along Tagore Lane with my white Toyota Van with
hcense plate number PCTB19P, when | accdentally swerved 10 the left As a result | Crashed onto a
parked white Toyota Van bearing plate number GVB435R. Due 1o the impact, the said van moved
tarward and hi onto @ white BMW car bearing plate number SMC33248 which was parked in frontof it |
have an in-Car camera which was on aunng the accdent The front nght bumper of my van cracked snd
damaged and the jogo fell out The back of the Toyota van was badly damaged and dented and the
Bl car wuffered scratches and dents on the rear bumper There was no injunes involved in the

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repon
F | Sgt 2 NUR FARAHIN BINTE RAHIM

Signature Of Informant:
A b

/

_Smnlm Of interpreter
Not appucatie

4 i

Date/Time
120172018 1503

Officet in-Charge Of Case:

FiAngMo Ko Noth NP C/

Sia¥ ZED CHANG POH CHUAN
Contact No. 64848088

iCImﬁﬂMﬂ Of Case

Authenbcation Stamp

Page 8 o 17



SINGAPORE |[|I-|lll
PDUCE mcE |. rmqnu:m!-
POLICE REPORT (NP298) CONTINUATION OF REPORT

2ot 2
Report No F20190112/2051

Booxgent Hﬂqmummmwnnwmﬂmm | exchanged

paruculars with the involved parties

The particulars of the dnvers are as foliows.

1) BMW car beanng plate number SMC23248 Tan Soon How S6875424.) HP.G88967 36
2) rmmmmmmmasﬂ San Win GE59447TX

lmmdgunglhmrumnhmanumuiwrwlmmmml

mmmmmmm
F I Sgt 7 NI'R FARAHIN BINTE RAHIM

Signature Of Informant -

L

Sin=ature Of Interpreter
Hot applicable

Date/Time
12/01/201915LC3

Cfficat In-Charge Of Case’

F i Ang Mo Ko Neth NP.C/

Sia¥ Sgt ZED CHANG POH CHUAN
Contact No  B4846569

| Classification Of Case.

|

mnn Stamp
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Accidant Photo

1 g el _l-*.;_
-~
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Accident Photo
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BEST AUTO K PTELTD

Co. G5T Reg. No.: 201211041G

2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #01-11 AUTO HUB SINGAPORE 417921

Tel: 6604 9883 Fax: 6604 9823 Email: bestautokpl@gmall.com

REPAIR ESTIMATED
LK. ANG CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD Our Ref : RS2019/1801
459 TAGORE INDUSTRIAL AVENUE Date : 18/01/2019
#04-08 SINGAPORE 787828 Vehicle No : PC 7619 P

Model : Toyota HiAceDX 2.8 Auto
Accident Date ; 12/01/2019

INSURANCE CO :-

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE .LTD.
3 ANSON ROAD, #16-00

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE (79909

TEL :b388 6116 FAX 1 6225 3592
Item Description Qty U/Price Amount
1. RADIATOR 1 1,200.00 120000 HM X
2. RADIATOR SPARE TANK 1 285,00 28500 HH X
3. RADIATOR SUPPORT 1 380.00 3go00 7 7
4. FRONT LEFT HEAD LAMP 1 1,980.00 1,980.00 BF
5. FRONT BUMPER 1 450,00 45000 8@
6. FRONT BORNET 1 580.00 580.00 rp
7. FRONT GRILLE 1 360.00 360.00 B
8. BUMPER BRAKET (LEFT) 1 900,00 900.00 7 FI
9. PANEL BEATING FRONT BODY 1 600.00 40, o  606:00
10. ADD BLUE SPARE TANK 1 450.00 450,00 £R.0 v
11 AIRCOND CONDENSOR 1 960,00 960.00 ¥
12. WITH LABOUR TD REPLACE 1 65000 = os ) 650:-00
WIRING REPAIR
ALIGN BOMNET
FRONT BUMPER
HEAD LAMP

*  ALL ABOVE IS ORIGNAL PARTS.

The details and the estimate provided above are bosed on our
first inspection end do not constitude a guarantee that no further
work/parts will be required. The total bill of work will be as per
the details available on completion of the work.

Other terms and conditions os applicable. 1« 1o e notify

the Fepairer of ihe following:

T0 e rvey Bedoreslie aorsy pamdng

0 disoly demaged parl{s) dureg resureey

* Parm press oo sutsec] b confiemation

* Thwd piwty survey @ on & “Wienout Presutics” bess
o i i A e * Mo legal moofomonij B siowed
Administrator * Scpoiesmwriian Mo h) Mt be resurvirped png

i bt i finai B0or vl o Lmurance Company

Acxriwaiped by Fepare

Sgranry
Cmier:

Yours faithfully,

Sub Total 8,795.00

GST7.0% 615.65

Total 9,410.65



BEST AUTO KPTELTD

Co. GST Reg. No.: 201211041G

2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #01-11 AUTO HUB SINGAPORE 41?911

Tel: 6604 9883

Fax: 6604 9823

Email: bestautokpl@gmall.com

REPAIR ESTIMATED

LK. ANG CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
459 TAGORE INDUSTRIAL AVENUE
#04-08 SINGAPORE 787828

INSURANCE CO :-

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE {SINGAPORE) PTE .LTD.

3 ANSON ROAD, #16-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAFORE 073909

Our Ref : R52019/1801

Date : 18/01/2019

Vehicle No : PCT7619 P

Model : Toyota HiAceDX 2.8 Auto
Accident Date : 12/01/2019

TEL : 63896116 FAX  :6225 3592
Item Description Qty U/Price Amount
1. FRONT LEFT HEAD LAMP 1 2,200.00 130000 BE .
2. FRONT BUMPER 1 45000 45000 BR
3. FRONT BEANEF BoaNET 1 580.00 . eaep8 DDV
4. FRONT BUMPER BRAKET [LEFT) 1 90.00 S a0 B
5. FRONT BUMPER GRILL INNER /1 © 1 120,00 32000 |
6. FRONT BUMPER GRILL UPPER PANEL | 1 280,00 280400 il
7.  FRONT BUMPER GRILL LOWER PANEL 1 240,00 : 24000 PD
B FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILL 1 150,00 15800 CAA V'
5. FRONT WIPER GARNISH 1 380,00 | 3BH00 pikk
10, FRONT BUMPER TOP BEAM 1 22000 |9; 2000 DP
11 FRONT BUMPER SAFETY BAR SUPPORT 1 250.00 e 5800 DIy
12. FRONT BUMPER GRILL SAMLL (LEFT) 1 90.00 ‘cappn Cl T
13. RADIATOR TOP PANEL 1 195.00 195.00 P_P
14. RADIATOR SPARE TANK 1 320.00 =9 32600 LRAV
15. RADIATOR SUPPORT (LEFT) 1 18500 75 7 /18500 BT v
16. WIPER TANK 1 160,00 16000 A
17. ADD BLUE SPARE TANK 1 1600.00 1666-00 “euT v
18. WIRING BRACKET (LEFT) 1 85.00 5/, .. 8500 BE . ses
19. WIRING REPAIR, HOLDER CONNECTOR 1 300.00 © 396:60 CAH V',
20, WITH LABOUR TO REPLACE & REPAIR 1 800.00 - e
PANEL BEATING & SPAAY PAINTING 0
WIRING REPAIR
FRONT wm:sn 'r;'j.""'-- £32% . ¢
COOLANT SN 400 . o)
BLEED COOLANT SYSTEM
b4 %2 o)

=  ALL ABOVE IS ORIGNAL PARTS,

SR

The details and the estimate provided obove are bosed on our
[first inspection and do not constitude o guarantee that mo further
work/parts will be required. The total bilf of work will be os per

the detoils available on completion af the work.
Other terms and conditions as applicable.

Yours faithfully,

Yan
{Administrator)

Sub Total 9,095.00
G5T7.0%  636.65

Total 9,731.65



Veron Chen {LKKAutu!

From: Best Auto K <bestautokpl@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 2:39 PM

To: Catherine Thia; Veron Chen [LKKAuto)
Cc: L. K. Ang Construction Pte Ltd

Subject: PC7619P - Surveyor Form
Attachments: Scan_0002. pdf

Hi Catherine and Veron,
Kindly refer to attached pre-repair surveyor form.

Thanks & Regards,

Yan

Best Auto K Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-11 Auto Hub Singapore 417921
T: 6604 9883 F: 6604 9823



BEST AUTO KPTELTD

Co. G5T Reg. No.: 2012110416
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #01-11 AUTD HUB SINGAPORE 417921
Tel: 6604 9883 Fax: 6604 5823 Emall: bestautokpl@emall.com

PRE-REPAIR SURVEYOR FORM

LK. ANG CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD Our Ref : R52019/1801
459 TAGORE INDUSTRIAL AVENUE Date : 24/01/2019
#04-08 SINGAPORE 787828 Reg No: PC7619P

Mode! : Toyota HidceDX 2.8 Auto
Accident Date : 12/01/2019

INSURANCE CO :-

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE .LTD.
3 ANSON ROAD, #16-00

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE

079909

Inspected At BEST AUTO K PTE LTD
2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2, #01-11
Kaki Bukit AutoHub Singapore 417921

Estimated Period of Repair : 8 Days

FOR SURVEYOR

Please initial here after completion of pre-repalr Inspection. Thank you.

Appointed surveyor LIV TE{)N &‘{Jﬁ” ‘“‘{ P\EM\IQ’L&

[Name & Signature)

Date & Time of Inspection : .:ﬁ--[”r"{-"a I345

Yours faithfully

Yan

administrator j&\’\a\ ;









SLAUTO PARTS TRADING
UEN : 53378453X
Bik 633 #05-136 Veerasamy Road
Singapore - 200633
E-mall :slauleparts2018@gmail.com

Invoice - DIO « Cash

" 22948

Datu:w, | ,’}a[?

Terms:

FiO Na:

Order by:

Mnasrs:-B%tMQLe" F"ﬁ f':’- 0{

i;i Im T
E IWHQ"

E&0.E

Recaived by

[




Invoice - D/O - Cash
Na.
22942
SLAUTO PARTS TRADING b S . )
UEN : 53378453X LI
Bik 633 #05-136 ‘u"&&rnar;y Road Terms: |
Singapore - 20063
E-mail :-;.I-.'un.ﬂv:u:l“{;ﬂ arts2018@gmall.com PIO MuE
QOrder by:

wosss._ (- Pudte A o]

EL0.E Sub Tatal
GST

Total Amourt b 2@@ of

1

PP LY Authorised Signature %\




SLAUTO PARTS TRADING
UEN.: 53378453X
Blk 633 #05-136 Vearssamy Road
Singapore - 200833
E-mall ;slautopans2018@gmail.com

Messrs: Be%’!- M kl’ P‘le Hﬂ/

Invoice = DD - Cash

" 23001

Date: | X . CP.. }El?

Terms:

P/O No:

Order by:

E&O.E

Sub Total

GST

Total Amount | #§ ¢4 0.2
Autharisad Signature 4‘"\/’1@{7

=2




Aimenanmad UePe. ([T [T
JAE AUTOPTELTD Qoo eHBE © o= < F

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 - R ety -
TEL: 67453839 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Accourt) .
4BA SUNGE] KADUT AVE : #m PR — P——— PR e ———

TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 !
Wiper blade: NWB {Nippon Wiper ‘Siiper [ Made in Kovea |,




BXiAE AR R3]
JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account)

WAREHOUSE:
ABA SUNGE| KADUT AVE SINGAPORE T29672
TEL: 8365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Emall; ja=autoBpacific.net sg

A

I SCETER Sl I
Dl Dwwcs: 17 I ¢ 0748 O

QOHRA § = o B

A c@oz UEs

T |

‘Bgt Dt RTT ETHG Dt it #6017 BT0E Dot Erwmt A1 TATIE Dot Dowrt: 81T BTR

Wiper blade: NWE [Nappan Wiper Stads), Sihper | Maedo 1 Koma |
Foreh [ Made o Garmany |

TAX INVOICE -mnlgéig%a
- we L ' 33 a3 ek e - DATE * 2019
Coviiiis ¥ S ] CUSTOMER ID - CAS001
#77 VEH REG. NO. - PCT619P
TERMS : CASH

PONO,
ATTN : 98438331 PAGE NO, Page 1 of 1
BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #01-11 AUTO HUB CURR. SGD
--::sg'm‘—‘“-“"“ BEScRPTON | Sk QIY  UPRICE AMOUNT
o i TS5T08-2608090 ~ WIPER GARNISH m I 1 70.00 170,00

- KDH200_ . L3-510
A T57017-26010 FRT REINF MEMBER | H ul 1 75.00) 75.00
Radiotyr Suwdbar”

e T R e MG SR (<1 A L
v MU;E&T : _352‘15’ she " ADD GST 7.00% 17.15

R ___E&0E TOTAL AMOUNT SGD: __ __ 2615
P125/01/2019 9:30:17AM [E] 25/01/2019 $:14:13AM
- Soldarenobrefundable fopCash. -

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s}y: =~

vissp e 1 e i d e

Goods Recewved in Good Order

JeRAvigRa Lt A e

Salles Excative., LOON. . aAR201901~-13266%

This is computer generated document. = - '

: T y " Signature [ Co Stamp / Date

“Nusignature fs required.

- i -

—_— . ORIGINAL . «



BEAERAFRASG o |— |

JAE AUTOPTELTD Q= ®2HHA & = .o
Bl 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 S s 0 R [ ——
TEL: 67453833 FAN: 67454442, 67450616 (Account) A e

WAREHOUSE: ~B Seaz HE
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

I T e T ——
| Cuse | Notified |Est Submitted  |Ad) Assigned | Ad) Rpt Adj| Submitted | Ins Auth'ed | Status
' 6 Jan 2019 i Pending for Survey
Ma | 153302018 - |$$6,420.00 S$6,420.00 '
sansayion | | gt Estimates | | view npt | l Cancat Cave |

| LK.CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 19860096GE

| . [12/01/2019 D000 - :59
Imﬁlﬂ’ | Date of Loss: |2 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Clwm Type: | OD / SNM19D0200281 | RORicY/COVET | pMEVSN30670818000 (Comprehensive)

B Excess: $51,500,00

Repairer:
Handling China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 . [Handled by Catherine Thia}
| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6258-3581 ... [Handled by Lim Teow Guan] ... [Final Rpt due 25/01/2019]

| ALREAD'Y ASSIGN VIA EMATL TODAY

View an | WMMI

'« CHINA_TAIFING (32/01/2015) Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$6660.00) - PC7619P - Claim Handler: Catherine Th...
e CHINA_TAIPING (22/01/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$6660.00) - PCT619P - Claim Handler: Catherine Th...

view All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Compiete |
Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp _c... 6/6/2019
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Claim Documents

*PC7619P (SNM19D0200281)
ap
Jan 12 2019 12:00AM
[L.K.CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD]

Best Auto K Pte Lid

Upload Documents I Uplood Photes ] Composa Wew Letter ] m
‘Assessment Reports towrpogs |¥] B3
No | Finaleed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
I 2001018 14:23 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 0 | Load HTH
Photos/Images 3 per page ;I
‘Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1210119 14:25 | General View [ BT
'} [17/05/19 14:59 | Reinspection Photo (1) Load PDF
[3_ [17/05/18 15:00 | Reinspection Photo (2) Load POF |
'Documentation 1perpage |~} BA
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) __{Yhumbnall| Print
1 21/01/15 14:31 | MARK ESTIMATE ) | Load POF

1 DB/06/1% 09:00 | Parts Invoice @) | LowaroF

Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | Save | Pre |

There are no document checklists mrlﬂgl:-eﬂ_

Show Remarks To: D Handling Insurer
Note: Rerraris s orviin uniess yiu shaw |L D othe oartes.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/6/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (cereg ue 1sssor1ser)

51 Ubki Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid Our Flle No: CS/CTI18000996/EVD3E2
3 Anson Road, #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Siﬂawq o7aa0s Date: D8/062019
REFERENCE
insured/Claimant; LK.CONSTRUCTION PTELTD Policy No: DMCWVSN306708 18000
Date of Loss: 12/01/2019 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No: SNM1800200281
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: PC7619P
Make & Model: TOYOTA HIACE. 2.8 D (A) Engine No: 1GDB208248
Reg. Date: 16M10/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: GDH2011008131
Colour: White Odometer: 11640 km
Engine Capacity: 2754 ec
Marke! Value/New Car Price: 5568,000.00
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Sarviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condilion:
COMDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/80 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/80 R15
Front Leh Side Dunlop 7 mm Rear Lefl Side: Dunlep 7 mm
Front Right Side Dunlop 7 mm Rear Righl Side: Dunlop 7 mm
Tha sbove values epresent the remaining fyre reeds depth
|ICOST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Pats 8,195.00 5,920.00 2,275.00 27.76
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 800.00 500.00 400.00 A as
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 8,095.00 6,420.00 2,675.00 29.41
- Excess (S§) 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
(S35) 7,585.00 4,920.00 2,675.00 35.22
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 531.85 344.40 18725 asaz
MNett Amount (S$) B,126.65 5,264.40 2,862.25 35.22
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 16/01/2019
Data Inspected 16/01/2019 Inspected Al Besi Aulo K Pte Lid (HQ)
2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2, #01-11 Kaki Bukit
Autohub
Singapore 417521
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 6/6/2019
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Adjuster:  Lim Teow Guan Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE Thia report represents our findings af (he time and piace of inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our
knowledge and abity but any offer kabidy under any other circumsianoes is hersby arpressly excluded

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 6/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised 04 Jun 2019)

Parts: NIA TOYOTA HIACE 2.8 D (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour; Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for PCT619F)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page
Further Info: temsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Oty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
11 "FRONT LEFT HEAD LAMP Broken 2,200.00F *1,560.00F
2 1 iﬁg NT BUMPER Broken 450.00F  ~380.00F
(Wer)

3 1 *FRONT BONNET Dented B680.00F "480.00F
4 1 "\::I;HT BUMPER BRAKET (LEFT) Broken 80.00F *TO.00F
5 1 '“;EHEHT EUMPER GRILL INNER Broken 320.00F *230.00F
8 1 I';u:'gHT BUMPER GRILL UPPER PANEL Dented 280.00F *200.00F
T 1 rlIF:II’:T-t::Jl:lINIT BUMPER GRILL LOWER PANEL Dented 24000F  *160.00F
B 1 i'hllI;m:::é.:;‘:ﬁiINIT BUMPER LOWER GRILL Cracked 150.00F *7T0.00F
g 1 E'FR«E;NT WIPER GARNISH Broken 380.00F *1T0.00F
0 1 “:’;EHT BUMPER SAFETY BAR SUPPORT Dented 25000F *150.00F
& (K | ".HI.:CREHT BUMPER GRILL SAMLL (LEFT) Cut 90.00F *40.00 F
12 1 "E:I;MTM TOP PANEL Dented 195.00F *150.00F
13 1 "'HA. E;IATGH SPARE TANK Cracked J20.00F *280.00F
4 1 ?:A:[:;mTﬂﬂ SUPPORT (LEFT) Bent 185.00F *75.00F
15 1 mF:EH TANK Cracked 160.00F *100.00F
16 1 [E:D:I; BLUE SPARE TANK Cut 1,600.00F *850.00F
17 1 :‘WIR:IIHG BRACKET (LEFT) Broken B5.00F *55.00F
18 1 £1“:r;:R'::':I‘INIT BUMPER TOP BEAM Dented 220.00F *180.00F
19 1 l".,ll'-:“'n"‘il;II!'Il‘.il REPAIR, HOLDER CONNECTOR (LOCAL REPAIR) Cracked 300.00FS *200.00FS

F=Franchiae part S=SpciNatt
Sub Total (S§) 8,195.00 5.400.00
+ Margin on L N ltems 0.00/10.00% (S%) 0.00 520.00

Total Parts {(S§) 8,195.00 5,820.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 6/6/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 WITH LABOUR TO REPLACE & REPAIR } Neaw 800.00 500.00
2  PAMNEL BEATING & SPRAY PAINTING } MNew 0.00 0.00
3 WIRING REPAIR ) New 0.00 0.00
4  FRONT BUMPER } New 0.00 0.00
5  COOLANT) New 0.00 0.00
&  BLEED COOLANT SYSTEM } New 0.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 800.00 500.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this prinl-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 6/6/2019



